

**CITY OF MONTEBELLO**  
[www.cityofmontebello.com](http://www.cityofmontebello.com)  
BUSINESS ASSISTANCE DIRECTORY FOR  
FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICES

**INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICES**  
300 N. Los Angeles St.  
Los Angeles, CA  
(800) 829-1040 / (213) 576-3009  
[www.irs.gov](http://www.irs.gov)

El Monte Office  
9350 Flair Dr., 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor  
El Monte, CA  
(626) 927-1201  
\*Federal Taxes

**THE CALIFORNIA DEPT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION (CDTFA)**  
12750 Center Court Drive South, Suite 400  
Cerritos, CA 90703-8594  
(562) 356-1102 or 1(800) 400-7115  
[www.cdtfa.ca.gov](http://www.cdtfa.ca.gov)

West Covina Office  
1521 W. Cameron #300  
West Covina, CA  
(626) 480-7200  
\*Seller's Permit/Resale No.

**DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS**  
Sacramento Office  
400 R Street  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
(800) 952-5210 or (916) 445-1254  
[www.dca.ca.gov](http://www.dca.ca.gov)

Los Angeles Office/24Hrs. a Day  
500 W. Temple St., Room B-96  
Los Angeles, CA 90012  
(213) 974-1452  
<http://consumer-affairs.co.la.ca.us>

**FRANCHISE TAX BOARD**  
300 S. Spring #5704  
Los Angeles, CA 90013  
(800) 852-5711  
[www.ftb.ca.gov](http://www.ftb.ca.gov)  
\*State Taxes

**MONTEBELLO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE**  
109 N. 19th St.  
Montebello, CA 90640  
(323) 721-1153  
[www.montebellochamber.org](http://www.montebellochamber.org)

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES**  
313 N. Figueroa St.  
Los Angeles, CA 90012  
(213) 240-8101  
[www.ladhs.org](http://www.ladhs.org)

Los Angeles County Environmental Health  
5050 Commerce Dr., First Floor (Gate 11)  
Baldwin Park, CA 91706  
(626) 430-5560  
[www.lapublichealth.org](http://www.lapublichealth.org)  
\*Health Permits

**\*\*VEHICLE INSPECTIONS**  
Public Health License & Permit Unit  
5050 Commerce Dr., First Floor (Gate 11)  
Baldwin Park, CA 91706  
(626) 430-5560  
[www.lapublichealth.org/eh](http://www.lapublichealth.org/eh)

**L.A. COUNTY CLERK/REGISTRAR-RECORDER**  
12400 E. Imperial Hwy.  
Norwalk, CA  
(800) 201-8999 or (562) 462-2177  
[www.lavote.net](http://www.lavote.net)  
\*Birth, death, marriage certificates & Fictitious Business Name Statements

Centro Maravilla Office  
4716 E. Avenida Cesar Chavez  
Los Angeles, CA 90022  
(323) 260-2991

**SECRETARY OF STATE REGIONAL OFFICE**  
300 S. Spring St., #12513  
Los Angeles, CA 90013  
(213) 897-3062  
[www.ss.ca.gov](http://www.ss.ca.gov)  
\*Filing Corporate Articles

**STATE COMPENSATION INS. FUND**  
900 Corporate Center Dr.  
Monterey Park, CA 91754  
(323) 266-5000 or (877) 405-4545  
[www.scif.com](http://www.scif.com)

**CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD**  
12501 E. Imperial Hwy., #600  
Norwalk CA 90650  
(562) 345-7656  
[www.cslb.ca.gov](http://www.cslb.ca.gov)

**CITY OF MONTEBELLO**  
[www.cityofmontebello.com](http://www.cityofmontebello.com)  
BUSINESS ASSISTANCE DIRECTORY FOR  
FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICES

**EAST LOS ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT**  
4848 Civic Center Way  
East Los Angeles, CA 90022  
(323) 780-2025  
\*Financial/Small claims against a business

**DAY CARE LICENSES**  
1000 Corporate Center Dr., #200B  
Monterey Park, CA 91754  
(323) 981-3350  
[www.dss.ca.gov](http://www.dss.ca.gov)

**DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES**  
424 N. Wilcox Ave.,  
Montebello, CA 90640  
(323) 723-7998 or (800) 777-0133  
[www.dmv.ca.gov](http://www.dmv.ca.gov)

**DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE**  
320 West 4<sup>th</sup> ST., Ste. 350  
Los Angeles, CA 90013-1105  
(877) 373-4542  
[www.dre.ca.gov](http://www.dre.ca.gov)

**MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA**  
2005 Evergreen St. Suite 1200  
Sacramento, CA 95815  
(916) 263-2382 or (916) 263-2389  
[www.medbd.ca.gov](http://www.medbd.ca.gov)

**IMPORTING/EXPORTING**  
U.S. Customs  
610 W Ash St. #1018  
San Diego, CA 92101  
(619) 685-4300  
[www.customs.gov](http://www.customs.gov)

**ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL DEPT.**  
222 E. Huntington Dr., Ste. 114  
Monrovia, CA 91016  
(626) 256-3241  
[www.abc.ca.gov](http://www.abc.ca.gov)  
\*ABC Licensing enforcement & information

**GARMENT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE**  
State of California  
Division of Labor Standards Enforcement  
1515 Clay St. Suite 401  
Oakland, Ca 94612  
(510) 285-3398

**SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**  
Los Angeles District Office  
330 N. Brand Blvd, Ste. 1200  
Glendale, CA 91203  
(818) 552-3201  
[www.sba.gov](http://www.sba.gov)

**BOARD OF BARBERING AND COSMETOLOGY**  
2420 Del Paso Road Suite 100  
Sacramento Ca, 95834  
(800) 952-5210  
[www.barbercosmo.ca.gov](http://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov)

**CAR WASHING & POLISHING**  
State of California  
Division of Labor Standards Enforcement  
455 Golden Gate Ave., 9<sup>th</sup> Floor West  
San Francisco, CA 94102  
(415) 703-5640

**BUREAU OF AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR (BAR)**  
10949 North Mather Blvd.  
Rancho Cordova CA, 95670  
(800) 952-5210  
[www.autorepair.ca.gov](http://www.autorepair.ca.gov)

**BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU**  
Southern California Corporate Office  
835 Wilshire Blvd #600  
Los Angeles, Ca 90017  
(213) 631-3600  
[www.labbb.org](http://www.labbb.org)

**CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**  
Attorney General's Office  
P.O. Box 944255  
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550  
(800) 952-5225  
[www.ag.ca.gov](http://www.ag.ca.gov)

**CALIFORNIA MASSAGE THERAPY COUNCIL**  
One Capitol Mall, Suite 800  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
(916) 669-5336  
[info@camtc.org](mailto:info@camtc.org)